Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: FW: Primax Electronics Ltd., FCC ID: EMIJM2PR01, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6045, Notice#1

From: eric.wong [mailto:eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 9:27 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: Aven Zhou (E-mail 2); Eric Wong (E -mail)

Subject: Re:FW: Primax Electronics Ltd., FCC ID: EMIM2PR01, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6045, Notice#1

Hello Helen,

Please find the materials meet your requests attached.

Thank youl!!
Eric Wong

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 5:22 PM

Subj ect: Primax Electronics Ltd., FCC ID: EMIM2PRO1, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6045, Noti ce#l

Question #1: The Schemmtic di agram shows 8 channel s including 27.045MHz on page 3, please
confirm how many channels will be used for this device. The test report indicates one channel
only at 27.047MHz. Pl ease update the test report if necessary.

(ERIC: Please be advised that the only channel used is 27.045MHz, we have revised the report as
attached.)

Question #2: The file naned "External photos" contains internal photos, the file naned

"I nternal photos" contains external photos. Please renanme the files.
(ERIC. Please find the updated external photos and internal photos!)

Question #3: The bl ock diagram and schematic di agraminclude receiver portion, which should be

renoved fromthe filing, as it will not be covered by this certification.
(ERIC:. Please find the updated material s attached)

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itens indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow the name of the sender.

8/18/2006



